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Addendum No. 2 

RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED ON PROPOSAL WHEN SUBMITTED 



Questions 

Q1. Is there an allowance to the project that the bidders need to include in 
their proposal? 

A1. There is no allowance. 

Q3. Are subcontractors also required to be prequalified or just prime 
contractors? 

A3. Only Prime Contractors need to be prequalified. 

Q4. Per Plan page AS-1-3 Keynote 2-7 – patch and repair athletic surface as 
required. Please advise what the existing surface is (material or 
manufacture)? 

A4. Existing material is assumed to be textured acrylic surfacing. For bidding 
purposes, provide Plexipave System as manufactured by California Products 
Corp. or approved equal for patching areas. Color to match existing 
surfaces. 

Q5. Please clarify who is responsible for the shade structures and footings? 

A5. See addendum #1: The District has an existing contract with USA Shade to 
manufacture and install the shade structure elements. 

 

General 

Underground Utility Survey – See attached link: 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/nttkatt25l2yahd/19-
1650%20Main%20Utility%20Map%204.10.2020.zip?dl=0 
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